Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: ADVANCE SECURITY INC., FCC ID: H50R43, Assessment NO.: AN04T4400, Notice#1

----- Original Message-----

From: feva@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:feva@ccsemc.com.tw]

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2004 5:45 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: FW: ADVANCE SECURITY INC., FCC ID: H50R43, Assessment NO.: AN04T4400, Notice#1

Dear Hel en:

Question #1: FCC ID | abel format includes FCC DoC | ogo, which is not applicable in this case,
pl ease renove the FCC DoC | ogo fromthe | abel format.

--->Sorry about that!
Attached please find FCC | D LAB. pdf!

Question #2: The user manual does not contain warning statenent(Information to the User) as
specified in FCC 15.21. Pl ease revise the user manual .

--->Sorry about that!
Attached please find User's Manual . pdf!

Question #3: The test report indicated that "The associated transmitter is manufactured by
Advance Security Inc., FCC ID: H50R43", but Form 731 indicated that the associated transmtter
is FCC I D: H50T21. Please correct the report.

--->Sorry about that!
Attached pl ease find Test Report. pdf!

Thank you very much for your information.

Best regards,
Eva Fan

12/14/2004



